
 
  
   
 
 

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 
 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  December 2, 2009 
  
Subject: Bid # 09-088, Re-bid - Interior and Exterior Equipment for 4 Marked 

Patrol Vehicles 
 
 
● Bid opening has been extended to Wednesday, December 9, 2009 at 2:00 
 p.m. 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1.  The bid states “Must be P25 read.”  Do you want the radio capable of accepting the P25  software without 
 any physical changes, except for programming the P25 software later?   Or does P25 ready mean the 
 software will be purchased and programmed in the radio when delivered? 
  

“P25” the radio must be able to accept the necessary software for programming the radio at a later date.  
There should be no physical changes to the radio or the need to purchase additional hardware. 

 
2. If the radios are to have the P25 software installed when delivered, then do you want P25  trunking software 
 or P25 conventional air interface (CAI) software or both? 
  
 The radios must be P25 conventional air. 
 
3. If you only want the radios to be P25 capable (programming the P25 software later) does  hat mean both 
 P25 Phase I and P25 Phase II? 
  

 Yes radios should be capable of phase I and II with the ability to program them with the necessary software 
at a later date 

 
4. Do you want the radio programmed to the county frequencies and operating profile when  delivered?   
 
 Yes 
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5. Will this be awarded as an All-or-Nothing or Line-by-Line?  
 
 Yes all or nothing, but Commissioner’s Court will decide. 
 
6. Warranties are provided by the Manufacturer. Do we have to have a shop in El Paso? 
 

Shop in El Paso is not necessary vendor must assure that serial numbers and model numbers are adhered to 
all equipment for warranty service at a later date if necessary.  Warranty documentation must also 
accompany equipment when delivered.   

 
7. Does the S.O. want halogen or LED takedown lights? 
 

 LED lights is what we want. 
 
 


